MINUTES OF THE
LINCOLN SCHOOL COMMITTEE
May 31, 2007

Present: Julie Dobrow (Chair), Laurie Maros (Vice Chair), Sharon Antia, Tom Sarder, Mary Goldstein (Hanscom
Repesrtative), DeneenTrak (Hanscom Repgesentative). Also presert: Mickey Brandmeyer (Superintendent), Pau
Nag (Assistant Superinterdent).

Absent: Al Schmertzler

l. Greetngs and Call to Order
Ms. Dobrow calledthe meeting to order at 7:08 P .M.

1. ChairpersonOsand MemberOReports
Ms. Dobrow said she and other School Committeememberswent to the K-3 concertatthe Lincoln School. She
congratulated Pam Roberts ard the children

Ms. Maros said the final School Committeeroundtal e for the yea washeld on May 21. She said therewasrecad
attendance of 14 parerts and that for the first time Hanscom parens attended. A productive conversation about
District goals took place. Ms. Dobrow tharked Cathleen Higgins for providing food.

Ms. Trask reportedthat she attended the Hanscom Middle School OpenHouse and Science Fair. Ms. Manos said there
would be no cable television coverage of this School Committeemeeing because the video-taper wasunable to acess
the camera. Mr. Sander said he attendedthe Kindergarten open house and that parents and Kindergartenersto-be
enoyedit.

Il Public Commerts
None.
V. Consent Agerda
A. Field Trip Proposal: Lincoln Sctool Grade 7 to Sargent Camp
Documentation regarding field trip.
School Committeeapproval wasrequededfor on overnight trip to Sargent Certer for Outdoor Education.

B. Accep Gift for Lincoln School Washington Trip

Letter from Stephen McKenna acknowledging gift, May 18, 2007
The School Committeewasaskedto acept the donation of $1,250 from a Lincoln resdert to the Lincoln School to
support the grade eight trip to Washington DC.

C. Accep Gift for Friends of Lincoln Music

Letter to School Committee from Stephen McKenna, May 18, 2007
The School Committeewasaskedto acept the donation of $1,000 from a Lincoln resdert to the Friends of Lincaln
Music.

D. SummerHours

Document: Summer hours from Mickey Brandmeyer to Lincoln School Committee, May 25, 2007
Pag practicehasbeenfor Lincaln to shift pubic officesto afour-day weekfor the summer. The School Committee
wasaskedto approve afour-day work weekfor the School Departmert begnning June 29 and continuing through
August 10 with officehours from 7:00 A.M. to 5:00 PM. Monday through Thursday. Employeeswould be expected
to work the sametotal number of hoursin four days has they would work during afive-day work week.

Ms. Dobrow movedthat the School Committeevote to accep the consert agenda. Ms. Antia secondedthe mation.
All elected membersvotedin favor with Ms. Goldstein and Ms. Trask concurring.

V. Time Scheduled Appointmerts
A. Lincaln School Improvemert Plart End-of-Y earReview
Documents: Lincoln School, School Improvement Plan 2006-2007; Lincoln School 07-09 School
Improvement Goals



Steve McKema, the Lincoln Sctool Principal for K-8 in Sharon HobbsGabsence, presertedthe end of yea report for
the Lincoln School. Mr. McKema commerdedthe School Improvemert Council, composed of Bill Craft, Becky
Eston, Jean Flomerbaum, Tracy Gales Barbara Low, Cindy Sweetser,and Nancy Wilcox in addition to Mr. McKema
and Ms. Hobbs, for their work thisyear. Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Low joinedthe Committeefor this discussion.

Regardng goal 1, ensuring competercy in the literacy program, Mr. McKema said that next year facuty memberswill
be working with Nancy Boylesto expand their underganding of readng comprehension. He commerded Brenda
Heddenfor the workshop she pressrtedon vocalularyto METCO parerts.

Ms. Trask said she likesthe ideaof off ering two hours per week of after-school work for studernts who needextra help.
She aked whether this could be off eredat Hanscom. Mr. Brandmeyer said he would support aneffort of this type.

He said the challenge is not the ideabut the time slot because of obligationsin the teacterOsontract Mr. Brandmeyer
said the Lincoln School wasahle to offer this support becaise Brenda Hedden akedthe District to approve aflextime
arrargemert for her. He said if ateacter seelks fl extime the District usually supportsit. Mr. Brandmeyer said heis
opento finding ways to support studernts who need extra help at Hanscom.

Ms. Dobrow said there will be a District Goal for next yearregardng meeting the need of advancedlearrers She
said she encouragesthe School Improvement Council to consider focusing on advancedlearrers Mr. McKenna said
thisis being actvely consideredand addressed

Ms. Antiaasked about professional developmert regarding writtenregonsesto text and whether thereis considerafon
of sharing what waslearned with the parent community. Mr. McKemna said that home-school collaboration is one of
the goals for next year. Ms. Manos said she noticedthat the school had interdedto apply for a Lincoln School
Foundation to support home school caollaboration but that this wasnot necessary becatse purchas of classroom
materials wasmack through the school budget. Ms. Maros asked whether extra money wasavailal e becawse of this.
Mr. McKemasaid no.

Ms. Manos aked about literacyprogram focus. Mr. McKema said this yearthe main focus wasread ng but that asthe
school movesforwardthe focus will be on reading, writing, listening, and speakng. Ms. Manos observedthat teachers
in the Lincoln School take diff erert approachesto spelling and askedthat spelling be consideredfor afocus area.

Mr. Sarder said he would like to seethe plans move toward outcomesrather than outputs. He said he would liketo
seethe school thinking about a specific outcome and to be ale to have some idea whether the outcome hasbeen
reacked Ms. Manos said she would also like to seethis done.

Regard ng goal two, to ersure continuing improvement of studernt achievemert in mat, Mr. McKema said articulation
of what students cando at various grace levels took placein the context of MCAS with a specffic effort to take apart
the skills neecedfor third and fourth grade MCAS. Developmert of appropriate lessons going all the way badk to
kindergarten hastaken place focusing on one strard of the frameworks.

Mr. McKema said thatin April he started the expeciation that therewill be 250 minutesof mat instruction in eachk-
4 classroom each week. For Sepgember therewill be an expectation of 300 minutesper weekwith somewhat greaer
flexibility for kindergarten

Mr. McKema said that M CAS data for studerts of color wascomparedwith that of Cawcadanstudens and adramatic
difference wasidentifiedwhichis not accepgabe. A seriesof facuty meetngs have taken placewith math asafocus.

Mr. McKema said the Lincoln School hasa .6 FTE math specialist teacler. Thisresourceis spreadthrough gradesK-
8 ard is not currently an effective resource. The school will be looking to depoy thisteacler in a more strategic way
next year. Mr. McKema said Christina Horner organizeda K-5 mat night for parerts in Boston with eachgrade
providing math experiences

Ms. Antia said she applauds placing the acHevement gapon thetalde. She akedthatthe administration consider
involving the parert community and the community at largein these discussions.



Ms. Antiaand Ms. Manos akedthat teacherssharemore with parernts about how to approach MCAS open regponse
guesgtions so parerts canhelp their childrenathome. Ms. Antiarequededthatthe common assesmerts be usedto
communicat with parents about wheretheir child is and wheretheir child should be. She specffically akedthat
reaults of assessmernts be shared with parerts, noting that Fagtmath reaults are helpful. Mr. Brandmeyer said the
District is moving toward a standards based report card.

Ms. Manos tharked Mr. McKema for completing the assessmert of timespert on math, for requiring more hours
since April, and for committing to more hours for next year. Ms. Manos and Mr. Sarder said they are interegedin
evidencethat goals have beenaccomplishedand looking atthe impactof actions. Mr. Sarder said heisinteregedin
using commaon assessmerts to supplemernt MCAS to know how students aredoing atthe District level. Regarding
extersion for advancedstuderts, Ms. Manos asked whether thereare budgetimplicatons.

Mr. Sarder wondered whether the .6 FTE math teacher is enough. In regponse to a quedion from Mr. Sander, Mr.
McKema described the math technology projects.

Mr. Sander suggededthat Fastmat should be limited strategcaly to help studernts who have yetto mager the
learnng expectations. Mr. McKema said the focus with Fagtmath will be on studerts who arenot abe to show 80%
accuacy. Mr. McKemasaid professional developmert in the use of Fagtmat will teach teachershow to move
studerts on to differernt operations asappropriate. In response to aquegion from Ms. Trak, Mr. Na said Fasttmat
will be used both asa monitoring tool to seewhether studernts have auomatcity and aremedal tool but not for
recreaion.

Mr. Sarder aked whether common assessmert data can easly be aggregatedto know how studerts aredoing. Mr.
McKema said thisis anultimat goal. Mr. Nas said the commaon assessment data could be usedto idertify whether
to adust learring expectations by grade.

Regardng goal 3, to further refine new and existing science programs, Mr. Sarder applawded the sciencefergineering
work. Ms. Dobrow said that Dave JosephOsommunication with parents hasbeenterrific and much appreciated

The Committeeleft discussion of goal 4, to monitor progress and communication of the Middle School Rerewal
Initiative, for whenMs. Hobbs could be presert.

Regardng goal 5, building a strongly integrated, dynamic, and highly supportive learnng community, Mr. McKema
said next yearthe Regonsive Classroom will be added usedto idertify waysto build consistercy. A principalOs
coffee focusedon bullying. Same parerts of third grade children have beenmeeting further to discuss and take acion.
Mr. McKema said the Lincoln Minutemenhave beena fabulous resource for the school asa community partner.

Mr. Sander aked about using metricsof studernt use of common language and about creaing a culture of recognition,
noting studertsCexcellercein all itsforms. Mr. McKenna said it is fi ne to recogni ze studertsGaccomplishments but
thatit isimportart to strive for balance and to be cautious about how oftenindividuals are being singledout. Ms.
Manos said she is one of the third grade parents who are meeing and that the group is concerned with more than
bullying. It isfocusedon creaing a civil well-mamered group of students. She would like to see mamersbe part of
the classroom and to raise the bar accomplishing to goal of repect Mr. Nas reminded everyone that the rea®n to
build protective factors in the social-emdional reaim is so that studerts areready to learnand work. Heis reluctart to
set criteria other than studert learring.

Ms. Dobrow suggededthe Food Prgect be addedto institutional relationships for next year. She said she was
delightedto seethe School Council focusing on mary acacemic goals, and struck by the emphadson ELA, math and
science, noting that thereis nothing about world language, social studies or the arts. She encouraged School Council
to think about those areasaswell.

Mr. McKema preserteda draft of the 07-09 School |mprovemen Goals. He said he would comebackin the fall with
the actual plan

B. After School Music Program: Requed for Lesson Feelncreag



Documents: Letter from Howard Worona to Mickey Brandmeyer, April 6, 2007 (LASMP report —

funds collected and expended); LASMP Financial Status Report from Howard Worona to Mickey

Brandmeyer, April 7, 2007; Letter from Howard Worona to Mickey Brandmeyer, May 23, 2007

(recommended fee and fees charged by other music schools).

Thisitemwas considered earlier than originally contemplatedin the agenda. Item V.C. (After School

Music Program) became Item V.B. Item V.B. in the agenda (Special Education) becameitemV.C.
Howard Worona, LASMP Director, presernted a status report on the program. 212 childrenare errolledin the after-
school music program. Thereis a staff of eighteenteachersatthistime. Mr. Worona recommerded a 5% feeincreas
for the 2007-2008 school year. He presrtedinformation on the ratesof other music school in additional the currert
LASMP ratesand proposedrates He said the currert feeshave beenin place for three years

Ms. Trask akedwhether thereis any way to make lessons accesible for familieswho camot afford them. Mr.
Worona said thereis an Angel Fund. At Hanscom bednner group classesare offeredat no charge. Whenstuderts
progress to private lessons feesare charged Mr. Brandmeyer said there are some resourcesto support studerts that
canbe accessedby bringing it to the attertion of the principal. At times Mr. Worona hasbeenalle to set up semk
private lessons atless expense.

Ms. Dobrow movedthatthe School Committeevote to approve the recanmerded increa® in the LASMP feesfor the
2007-2008 school year. Mr. Sarder secandedthe mation. All elected members votedin favor with Mr. Goldstein ard
Ms. Trask concurring.

C. Special Education Callaborative Evaluation Committee Update

Documents: CEC Agenda June 5, 2007; Update for CEC, Lincoln Campus; Update for CEC,

Hanscom Campus; Update for CEC, Preschool; Exemplary Programs and Practices; Special

Education Charts; Special Education as a Percent of School Budget;

Lincoln Parent Feedback Results.
Teresa Watts explained that the Special Education Collaborative Evaluation Committeeis a group of parernts and
educaibrs who convere whenthere areconcerrs aswell asmeeing in the spring ard fall of eachyea. She provided
the agenda for the meetng to be held of June 5. Ms. Watts notedthat the high school survey wasnot completed
because the District wasread/ to proceedwhenthe Lincoln Sudbury tragedy occurredand it did not seem appropriate
to take the time of the Lincoln Sudbury high school staff atthistime.

Ms. Trask akedwhether the Lincoln Preschool will have an earler drop-off time to permit Hanscom staff to drop a
child off and be atschool intime. Mr. Brandmeyer said that the drop-off time will begn at 7:45 A.M.

In regponse to Mr. SanderOsjuedion of whether Ms. Watts hasideasabout ways the District maintain its Special
Education quality at potertially lower cost, Ms. Watts said the District should continue to provide education in the
leas redrictive environmert. She said when special education studernts areeducatedin the District it is still expersive
but thereare savings becatse transportation costs are saved

Ms. Manos notedthat Lincoln hasalow amount of studerts of | EPsrelative to other communitiesand commentedthat
it ishardfor her asa School Committeemember to know whether thisis a good thing or not. Mr. Brandmeyer said the
goal isto provide a quality program in acost effective mamer. He said anincrease in the costs for special educaton
could negatively impact the budget

Ms. Maros suggededit might make serse to use afiner scale for answerson the paren feedback form rather than
asking for yesor no amswers Mr. Brandmeyer said that aking this survey atall is alread/ anexemplary pracice
above ard beyond DOE requiremerts. Ms. Watts noted thatthereis room for commerts under every item. Mr.
Brandmeyer said he supports the current yegno format He said it isimportart that the work go into having a high
quality IEP meetng with parerts rather thaninto the survey.

Ms. Antia said she likedthe write-up of the DistrictOsxemgary programsand practices She asked why thereis only
one co-tawght classthatisin fifth grade. Ms. Watts said this started asa mears of meeting the need of one cohort
group in acost effective mamer. There arecurrertly variations on this model and thereis some interes in expanding
itto usein gradessix to eight. Whether it canbe used depends on the group of studerts atagrace level. Ms. Antia



askedabout berefitsto co-taught classes Ms. Watts said it is hardto quartify astudertOgprogress in special educaion
and that she hasnOfound good metics.

Ms. Maros suggededthat minutesof the CEC meeting betaken She said it is not necessary for them to include the
namesof participarts. Ms. Watts said she is being careful not to dictate her successorOsiext steps.

Mr. Brandmeyer said this would be Ms. WattsOlag atendance ata Lincoln Sctool Committeemeeting. He said she
hasdone a greatjob and tharkedher for her service.

D. District ProjectPlans. End-of-Y earReview

Documents: Work Plans 2006-2007 for Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment and Leadership

and School Culture with end-of-year status reports.
Mr. Naso reported on the work plars under Curriculum, Instruction and Assesmert which are: (1) leaning
expectations and curriculum articulation, (2) assessmerts, student progress and support processes (3) program
plaming and implementation.

Ms. Dobrow askedabout the timeframefor procuring anelectronic tool for curriculum magpping. Mr. Naso said he
would love to have one now but is waiting for the prices to come down ard for refinementsto comeout. Mr.
Brandmeyer said with the tecmology projectcoming next year, he would not wart to also introduce another technical
tool atthe sametime.

Mr. Brandmeyer reported on the work plans under Leadership and School Culture which are: (1) social emotional
learning, studert leacership and studert transitions, (2) district welsite and other communications. Mr. Branrdmeyer
said the LSF grant will provide funding for some Lincoln Sclool faculty to participate in Regponsive Classroom
Training and that Regponsive Classroom Training will be anongoing initiative. Mr. Brandmeyer said continued work
on the website will take placenext year but that thiswill not be a district goal. There hasbeenmore electronic
communicafon thisyearbut it hasnot decreased paper communicaion. Ms. Manos said she hasatempedto signup
for Lincaln electronic communications and hasbeenunahble to complete the signup process. Mr. Branrdmeyer said this
isthefirst timehe hasheardthatthisis a problem.

Mr. Sander aked about TesWiz and X2. Mr. Brandmeyer said TegWiz allowsthe District to loadits MCAS data and
use this datato make cohort comparisons ard generat reports. X2 is a student demographics database which will be
usedfor report cards next year. As common assessmerts becane more reliable it may be possible to store the reaults
in X2. Theuse of TedWiz isayea-by-year decision depending on what programthe state chooses

Ms. Maros notedthat the parert presrtation on MCAS did not happenbecause everyone becametoo busy. She
would like to see this done next yea.

E. District Goals for 2007-2008
Documents: Drafts for School Committee presentation, May 31, 2007, for: Curriculum, Instruction
& Assessment; Teacher Excellence & Professional Development: Leadership and School Culture;
and Facilities, Operations, Health and Safety
Mr. Brandmeyer said the goals had beenedtedto capture the Sctool CommitteeOsommerts at the workshop on the
goals for next year. Mr. Nas presertedthe goal for Curriculum, Instruction and Assessmert. Committeemembers
suggeged changesto the wording.

Ms. Marnos notedthat at the roundtabl e on district goals parerts expressed a strong desre to actfag to meetthe needs
of high acheving studerts. Mr. Brandmeyer said there aremary decisions to be macke in structuring a programfor
high achHeving studerts such aswho are high achieving studerts, how to idertify them, and how to structure the
program. Mr. Naso said the task force would put together a planof appropriate actions. Mr. Brandmeyer said the high
acheving studert work could be highly political and sensitive. Ms. Dobrow suggegedthat there could be some acton
on high acheving studerts before the work of the task forceis done so that parents ard studerts could note some
forward progress by 2008-2009. Ms. Manos said the District hasa commitmert to differentiatedinstruction which can
meetthe needs of high acheving studerts. Mr. Brandmeyer said mary parens of high achieving students do not
believe differentiatedinstruction mees the needs of their children



Ms. Maros said parerts at the roundtalle also expressed aninteres in bringing foreign language down to younger
grades Mr. Brandmeyer said heis not opposedto starting in earier grades The quedion would be what to eliminate
to make time. Mr. Brandmeyer said a goal for next year could be to evaluate the feasbility of extending foreign
language to lower grades

Mr. Nas said that he doesnot recanmend changing the timeallocation policy yet. He said next yea there will bea
new target of 300 minutesper week for math. He would like to seethe ELA learring expectation further along before
anattemp is made to nail down thetime allocaions. The Committeeagreedto change the language to Omplemert
timeallocatons for math and evaluate time allocaions for other subjects.O Mr. Brandmeyer said he is not sure the
timeallocation policy should include minutesper week He said in light of discussions on Beaca Hill if legslationis
passedit could be necesary to rethink timefor PE and heakh, aswell.

Ms. Trask said that eighth grade science at Hanscom needs to be studiedsince only 8 percert of students passed the
science MCAS. Mr. Brandmeyer said this belongs in the Harscom Middle School Improvemert Plan

On teacter excellence and professional developmert, Ms. Manos said parerts at the roundtabl e suggesed parertal
input into continued administrator training for teacher supervision and evaluation. Mr. Brandmeyer said thisis
negotiated under the teactersOcontract Ms. Manos said parerts wart to be sure that teacters who change the grade
they areteaching get professional developmert. Mr. Nas said whenthe composition of agrace level teamundergoes
signifi cart change the team doessummer work.

Mr. Brandmeyer presertedthe goals for Leadership and School Culture and for Fecilities Operaions, Heath ard
Safey. Ms. Maros notedthe suggedions parerts raised atthe Roundtabie. They suggesed changing language from
preserting facilitiesrecommerdations to the Town to parerts. Mr. Brandmeyer said Qhe townOis more inclusive than
QparertsOsince it includesall community members Ms. Maros also said that parerts wereconcerned about recess,
feeling that thereare too mary days when students do not go outside becauwse of weaher conditions. Mr. Brandmeyer
suggegedthat this would be a better topic for the School Improvemenrt Councils. Ms. Manos suggeded that
completing class size policy review be addedto the goal.

Ms. Antiasaid middle school teachershave alot of timethatis unassigned She akedwhether thereis a better way to
utilize middle school teacherstime. Mr. Brandmeyer said middle school teachers have about 10 unassigned hours per
week; six of these hours areby contract When students areat music and foreign language the core subjectteachers
arefree. Ms. Dobrow said this is an operational issue, not about goals, and if the School Committeewarts to discuss
thisit should be placedon a meetng agenda.

The Committeedeterminedthat, because of the number of changes the goal for Curriculum, Instruction & Assesmert
should be reviewed at the June 21 School Committeemeeing. Mr. Sarder movedthat the School Committeevote to
aporove the goals for: Teacler Excellence & Professional Development; Leadership and School Culture; and
Faciities Operations, Health and Safety. Ms. Dobrow secandedthe mation. All elecied memkersvotedin favor with
Ms. Goldstein and Ms. Trask concurring.

VI.  SuwerinterdentOReport
None.

VII.  Curriculum

Document: Time Allotments for Elementary Mathematics Instruction from Paul Naso to Lincoln School

Committee, May 24, 2007
Mr. Naso reported that data wascolleciedfor time spent on mat in grades1-5 by grade and campus. Mr. Naso said he
presrtedthe datato the Administrative Council and has had one-to-one meetngs with each principal. As of April 9,
Lincoln Schooal Principal Steve McKemna mack aninterim adustmernts setting anexpectation of 250 minutesper week
for grades1-4 of the Lincoln School. For the 2007-2008 school year, the District expectations will be 280-300
minutesper weekfor grades1-5. The expectedrange for Kindergartenwill be 220 to 240 minutesperweek Mr.
Naw said he prefersto have the wording in the District goal regard ng time allocaion and not to change the Subject
Time Guidelinesatthistime.



Ms. Dobrow askedabout the Codmangrart in the School Committeepacket and the addition of drama. Mr.
Brandmeyer explained that for 4™ grade dramawill rep acetechmeda because technology work will now be
integrated with classroom work. For 5" grade dramawill be one of the five specials. For grades6, 7, 8 dramawill be
part of the elective program in addition to band, chorus, and orchedra. At Hanscom, the 4" and 5" gradeswill have
drama The Codmangrart of $25,000 will supplemern agrart of $5,700 from the Lincoln School Foundation (LSF).
The LSF grart aporoved by the School Committeewasless thanneeded for the program

Ms. Dobrow said sheis concerned about budgetary implications becatse the Codmanexpecttion is that they will fund
asaone-timeeven ard that continued support should comethrough the budget. Mr. Brandmeyer said the impacton
the budgetis small, thatthis is an operaional decision, and that the principals felt this would make their schedules
work. Ms. Manos observedthatthisisaprogrammaic change for gradesfour ard five. Mr. Brandmeyer said five
specials for fifth grade are necesary to make the schedule work and provide time for teechersto meettogether. Ms.
Manos suggegedthat feedback be callectedfrom teacterson this change.

Ms. Trask expressed concern about taking away the weekly period with the librarian Mr. Brandmeyer said that
classeswill still have library time, which will be jointly supportedby the librarianand the classroom teacher. Ms.
Trak and Ms. Goldstein leftat 11:20 P.M.

Ms. Dobrow said the relationship with the CodmanFoundation isimportart and in the pag the School Committeehas
heardabout grant requeds to them before they were submitted. She also said in the future it is important to make sure
that LSFgrants coverthe cost of the program. Mr. Brandmeyer explainedthat under L SFrulesthe administration does
not seethe grart requeds until they aresubmitted Ms. Dobrow askedthe administration to letthe School Committee
know if they canbe of assistancein fostering collaboration with LSF so that thereare no moreinstancesof partial
funding ashappenedthis yearwith the drama grant and with the regponsive classroom.

VIIl.  Pdicy
A. Update from Pdicy Suocommittee
Ms. Maros said there isa memofrom Cynthia Barthold in the back of the packet about updating the marual.

IX. Budgetard Finarcial
A. Warrart Approval
None.
X. Old Business
None.

XI. New Busines
Ms. Dobrow said School Committeememberswill attend the amual METCO celebration, which will be held in
Boston on the evening of June 6. She also remindedthe School Committeethat they attend Hanscom graduation on
June 13 at6 P.M. ard the Lincoln School graduation on June 14 at7 P.M.

XIl.  Approval of Minutes
Ms. Dobrow movedthat the School Committeevote to approve the minutesof May 17, 2007 asamerded. Mr. Sarder
secandedthe motion. All elecied memklersvotedin favor.

XII.  Information Enclosures

XIV. Adjournment
Ms. Dobrow movedthatthe meetng be adourned Ms. Manos secondedthe mation. All elected membersvotedin
favor. The meeing wasadournedat11:30 P.M.

Resgpectully submitted,
SaraRadlley, School CommitteeRecading Seaetary



